

**Dallas County, Texas  
Probate Cases  
1846 – Early 1900's**

Case Number 585

---

Dallas Genealogical Society  
Founded 1955

[www.dallasgenealogy.org](http://www.dallasgenealogy.org)



FILMED BY THE DALLAS GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY - 1977

# 5851

M. J. Briffen } in the dist. Court of Dallas  
No. 1194. 3<sup>rd</sup> v. 3 } County - February Term,  
J. S. & M. D. Rasson } A. D. 1872.

Now at this time comes J. S. Rasson,  
one of the Def'ts. in the above en-  
titled cause & says that he never  
signed the notes, nor any one of  
the same in Plaintiff's petition  
set out & described, & that he never  
authorized any person, for him,  
to sign the same, or any one of  
them, & this he is ready to verify.

Sworn to & subscribed  
before me, this 15<sup>th</sup> day ) John D. Jones  
of February A. D. 1872. )  
John W. Lewis A. K. )  
By H. Boll D. P. G.

W. T. Griffin

Suit Pending in the District Court of Dallas County, Texa

vs.  
Wm. G. Ranson Et al

W. T. Griffin

KNOW ALL MEN, That we,  
as Principal, and Jacob Griffin Wilson  
as sureties, do hereby acknowledge ourselves bound to pay to Wm G Ranson  
Defendant the sum of One hundred dollars, conditioned that  
W. T. Griffin Plaintiff in the above entitled suit, will pay all costs that may be  
adjudged against him in the said suit, during the pendency or at the final determination thereof.

Witness our hands, this 4<sup>th</sup> day of January A. D. 1870.

W. T. Griffin



Jacob Griffin



Wilson Griffin



Approved this 3 day of June A. D. 1872.

John L. Davis

Clerk District Court Dallas County, Texa

H. C. Beck and Job Print, Dallas, Texas.

No. 1194.

Mr. C. Griffen  
vs.  
Pla  
et  
for  
Jack  
Machine  
Co.  
A. D. & J. D. Ranson

Filed February 19<sup>th</sup> 1872.

J. M. Law Clerk  
By H. Ball Atty

M. J. Griffin  
no 11947  
J. D. & Ross

Now comes the Refs in  
the above entitled cause & this  
Attorneys Reant & Full. and says  
that the matter and things set forth  
and contained in Piffs petition are  
insufficient in law for her to  
have or maintain her action afores  
aid and of this they may judge  
of the court.

Reant & Full  
Atlys for Refs.

M. D. Griffin } in the dist. court of Dallas.  
No. 11943 vs. } Las County - February  
J. D. + W. D. Rossen } term d. d. 1872.

Now at this term comes W. D. Rossen,  
one of the depts. he ~~now~~ <sup>is</sup> attorney & ~~has~~ <sup>had</sup> alwys  
says that he never signed the notes  
in Plaintiff's position set out  
& described, & that he never au-  
thorized any person for him  
to sign the same, & anyone  
of them, & this he is ready to  
verify -

I, W. D. Rossen  
doth & doth subscribe  
before me, this the 16<sup>th</sup>  
day of February, A.D. 1872  
J. D. Rossen att  
By J. E. Daniels atty

Mr. T. Griffie	no 11943
J. D. Rossen	
J. E. Daniels	
Attest J. D. Rossen	
Attest J. E. Daniels atty	

No. —

113 Griffin  
Rosson et al

Now comes the Def'ts  
herein, leave of the Court being  
first had and obtained - amend  
their answer in the above en-  
titled cause filed and say:  
that if they were at any time  
indebted or are now indebted  
in any sum to the said E.  
H. H. Griffin in Plff's petition  
named, that said indebted-  
ness was for money borrow-  
ed by Def'ts; to wit: the sum  
of three hundred and fifty  
~~(350)~~ dollars, and if said notes  
in Plff's petition described  
were ever executed by Def'ts.  
~~which~~ at the execution of which  
they expressly deny them that  
there was embraced <sup>the principal of</sup> in said  
notes usurious interest - to wit  
interest at the rate of twenty  
five per cent per annum  
from payment of which said  
interest Def'ts pray relief - as  
well as from payment of any  
interest upon said notes

No. 1194.

W. H. Griffin

vs. { clear of  
Non et  
factus

J. S. & W. D. Ross

Filed February 16<sup>1872</sup>

E. Mc Laws Clk  
By J. E. Corrubes Asst'y

And defts further answering  
say they are not now and  
never have been indebted to  
the said E. H. H. Griffin in  
any sum other than said  
three hundred and fifty dol-  
lars borrowed money as aforesaid,  
for which said sum of  
money together with said re-  
nurious rate of interest to wit  
Twenty five per cent per annum  
~~Deft~~ over and charge they  
executed their joint and sev-  
eral promissory notes, each  
of said notes, being for the sum  
of fifty dollars save one  
which was for the sum of thirty  
seven  $\frac{3}{4}$  dollars, which said  
notes so given as aforesaid  
for said sum of money, includ-  
ing said nusrious rate of in-  
terest, have been wrongfully  
fraudulently changed and al-  
tered, without the authority  
knowledge or consent of deft  
therefore they pray that said  
notes be cancelled and held  
for naught and that they

have judgment on this -

have judgment for their costs  
J. H. Nichols,  
Atty. for.

The State of Texas, Personne opposed  
Dallas County before the undersigned  
authorities, W. H. Rosson and J. D. Ros-  
son, The deffts in the above entitile come  
who being duly sworn, say that the brother  
and wife state in the above foregoing  
named answer were true -

Swear to subscribe { W. H. Rosson  
before me October 16, 1872 } J. D. Rosson  
I M. Lewis U. S. A.  
By G. C. Crambes Atty.

No 1194 W. J. Griffin vs  
J. D. & W. Rosson

This day, anno the  
parties by their respective attor-  
neys, and the above entitled  
case being called up for final  
disposition, waive a jury  
and by agreement of both par-  
ties in open Court the matters  
in controversy are fully settled  
adjusted and compromised  
on the following terms and  
the debtors confess judgment  
in the sum of One hundred  
and thirty four &  $\frac{53}{100}$  dollars  
in Gold Coin less the sum  
of Two Hundred and five Dollars  
in Gold Coin paid off after  
and on the 3<sup>rd</sup> day of June  
A.D. 1873 and it is further  
agreed that off have his judge-  
ment foreclosing the mortgage  
upon the premises herein after de-  
scribed, and that a stay of  
execution be granted to debt until  
the 1<sup>st</sup> day of January A.D. 1874 and

W. J. Griffin  
Amended Answer  
J. D. Rosson et al.

Filed Oct 1<sup>st</sup> 1873  
J. McPhee Clerk  
by G. Bomber Deputy

that this judgment bear interest at  
the rate of three per cent per month  
from and after the 3<sup>rd</sup> day of June  
A.D. 1873 until paid off & discharged  
and that each respective party  
shall pay the costs by him in  
this behalf expended. And it  
appearing to the Court from the above  
agreement by & between Riff and  
Doffs in open Court, that debts are  
judged to Riff in the sum of  
Three Hundred & Thirty four &  $\frac{85}{100}$  dollars  
in Gold Coin, that by said Agree-  
ment said amount bears interest  
at the rate of three per cent per  
month; and it further appearing  
from said Agreement that the  
payment of said amount is secured  
by a Mortgage upon the following  
described tract of land, lying and  
being situated in Dallas County  
in the state of Texas. Beginning  
at the S.E. corner of B.C.C. Roads  
Survey of 304 1/2 acres Then as  
West with the south line of Sd Survey  
to a branch or ravine running N.  
E. thence down Sd branch to  
where it crosses the East bound-

by line of said Bonds survey  
to the beginning containing 35  
Acres. It is therefore ordered  
by the Court that Plaintiff do have  
and recover of the said Defendants  
said sum of Three hundred &  
Thirty Four & <sup>33</sup>/<sub>100</sub> Dollars in  
Gold ~~Coin~~<sup>and the same</sup> interest thereon  
at the rate of three per cent per  
month from the 3<sup>rd</sup> day of June  
A.D. 1873 until paid off and  
discharged. And it is  
ordered adjudged and decreed  
that the mortgage upon the  
above described tract of  
land be and the same is  
hereby foreclosed and that  
the Clerk of this Court after the  
1<sup>st</sup> day of January A.D. 1874 do  
issue an order of sale directed  
to the Sheriff of Dallas County  
Commanding him the said Sheriff  
to seize and sell the above  
described tract of land as under  
execution and that he apply  
the proceeds to the payment  
and satisfaction of the said  
sum of Three hundred & Thirty Four

and ~~\$5~~ dollars in Doct & Win  
together with all the interest  
that may be due thereon and if  
the said land shall sell for  
more than sufficient to pay off  
and satisfy said sum of money  
the said Sheriff is hereby directed  
to pay over the excess to theiff  
but if the said land shall not  
sell for enough to pay off and  
satisfy this judgment then  
the Clerk of this Court is di-  
rected to issue execution  
for the balance remaining  
unpaid & And it is further  
ordered that execution issue  
in favor of the officers Court  
against each party respecting  
for the costs by him in this  
behalf incurred

John W. Stearns  
Atty for M. J. Griffin  
Field & Howells  
Attn to W. S. & R. C.

to 1194

W. J. Griffin  
J. W. Stearns

Giffin } be dis-  
v } Court Dallas  
J. D. W. D. Russell } Court Dallas  
We agree that this  
case shall not be called up  
before next Monday the 2nd instant  
of the month

Jas. H. Field  
Atty for Defendants.  
John M. Glazier  
Atty for Plaintiff

SUBPOENA

THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County---Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon John Edwards, Wm. Rowe, W.H. Rowe, B. C. Bond, W. Freeman and James Henderson to be and personally appear at the next term of the Honorable District Court for said County, to be held in the Town of Dallas, and County aforesaid, on the First Monday in October, A. D. 1871, then and there to give evidence in a certain case pending, wherein J. G. Giffen,

I Plaintiff, and J. M. Rowe is  
Defendant, at the instance of the Defendant, and remain from day to day and from  
Term to Term, until discharged by the Court.

HEREIN FAIL NOT, and have you then and there this witness, as the law directs.

Given under the hand of the Clerk of said Court, at office in the Town of Dallas, on the  
16 day of August, A. D. 1871.

Test:

D. W. Edwards

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas,

By J. E. Covilles, Deputy.

THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County:—Greeting:

*You are hereby commanded to submit.*

to be and appear before the Justicet Court of Dallas County, on the first day of the next term  
thereof, to be held at the Court House, in the town of Dallas, on the first Mon-  
January in One thousand eight hundred and seventy one, then and there to  
duly ~~after the~~ answre the Plaintiff's petition, now filed, in a cause pending in said Court, in which Plaintiff  
and Plaintiff, and said D. Nichols & Bell & Co or any

**Obstetrics:** a certified copy of which petition accompanies this will.

Witness, JOHN M. L. D. S. been made,  
of Dallas County, and the witness of the seal thereof, herein made,  
this 14<sup>th</sup> day of January A. D. 1877.

Miss Sophie Mrs. Gandy

*Book of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas,*

Wenche

World Print, Dallas, Texas

J. J. Griffin  
J. J. Spafor Dept  
J. M. Rowe  
J. M. Rowe  
Wm. Kuepes  
Phot. W. Coats  
Wm. Rowe  
H. H. Rowes  
B. A. C. Pomeroy  
W. Greenway  
James Henderson

Came to hand August  
the 26<sup>th</sup> 1871 and this day  
executed by reading the within  
Spd to W H Howe & Freeman &  
Jones Henderson H H Howe  
SD Courts not found this 26<sup>th</sup> 1871  
H H Brown Sheriff & C. J. Y.  
By C P Brown Esq  
fee \$5.00

# THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County---Greeting:  
You are hereby commanded to summon W. D. Rapson

You are hereby commanded to appear before the District Court of Dallas County, on the first day of the next term thereof, to be held at the Court House, in the town of Dallas, on the first ~~Monday~~ <sup>Monday</sup> in January, 1871, then and there to answer the Plaintiff's petition, now filed, in a cause pending in said Court, in which W. S. Coffey  
is Plaintiff, and C. J. D. Raffon, & I. D. Raffon are

Witness, JOHN M. LAWS, Clerk of the District Court  
of Dallas County, and the impress of the seal thereof, herein made,  
this 14<sup>th</sup> day of December A. D. 1871.

*Attest* John M. Lewis  
Deputy Sheriff of Dallas County, Texas,

*By* *Henry.*

Herald, Print, Dallas, Texas

17

Mr T Griffin  
325 University  
St. Paul Minn.  
Sp. 10 Aug 14 1894

Enclosed find some  
dry sand & gravel  
with following fossils:  
Mollusca (L. P.)  
Lamellibranchia  
a large copy of  
this numerous  
and common  
with a certain  
copy of plan figs  
of section  
Can 1891

John Brown  
325 University St.  
Seattle  
Dept. Geol.

Wm. H. Moore

THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any Constable of Dallas County—Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summons A. C. Nelson and  
J. M. Nelson

*In tandem*

to be and appear before the Honorable the District Court of Dallas County,  
Texas, on the ~~first~~ day of the next term thereof, to be held at the Court  
House in the City of Dallas, on ~~the~~ Monday in  
A.D. 1872; then and there to answer the Plaintiff's petition, now filed in  
a cause pending in said Court, in which M. J. Griffis

Plaintiff, and William Rose and John Rose

are Defendants,

a certified copy of which petition accompanies this writ.

WITNESS, JOHN M. LAWS, Clerk of the District Court of  
Dallas County. Given under my official signature and  
the seal of the District Court of Dallas County, this  
10<sup>th</sup> day of June, A. D. 1872.

*C. M. Laws*

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas.

By C. M. Laws, Deputy.

Official Print., Dallas, Texas.

19  
OCT  
M. Clegg

Rec'd  
J. M. Nelson  
Deputy Sheriff

Spent Sat 14 1871

Spent to Bond  
Same day

Executed by delivery  
to W. M. Nelson in  
Person a true copy  
of the within Summons  
as compared with  
a certificated copy of  
plaintiffs Petition  
June 14, 1871  
John M. Nelson  
Sheriff  
J. M. Nelson  
Deputy Sheriff

Giffin { be diet  
v { Court Queens  
J. D. W. D. Russell { Court Queen  
We agree that this  
case shall not be called out  
before next Monday the 2nd week  
of the June

As. H. Field  
Atty for Defendants.  
John M. Glazier  
Atty for Plaintiff

SUBPIECE.

## THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County---Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon John Edwards, Wm. Rowe, W.H.  
Rowe, W.C. Board, W. Freeman and James Henderson  
to be and personally appear at the next term of the Honorable District Court for said County, to  
be holden in the Town of Dallas, and County aforesaid, on the First Monday  
~~after the next~~ in October A.D. 1871, then and there  
to give evidence in a certain case pending, wherein J. J. Magill.

is Plaintiff, and J. M. Rowe is

Defendant, at the instance of the Defendant, and remain from day to day and from  
Term to Term, until discharged by the Court.

HEREIN FAIL NOT, and have you then and there this writ, as the law directs.

Given under the hand of the Clerk of said Court, at office in the Town of Dallas, on the  
6 day of August A.D. 1871.

Test:

D. Edwards

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas,

By J. E. Coville, Deputy.

# THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County---Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon J. D. Rapon

to be and appear before the District Court of Dallas County, on the first day of the next term thereof, to be held at the Court House, in the town of Dallas, on the first ~~Monday~~ <sup>Wednesday</sup> in February 1871, then and there to answer the Plaintiff's petition, now filed, in a cause pending in said Court, in which W. C. Griffen

is Plaintiff, and Cais & D. Rapon & W. C. Rapon are

Defendants, a certified copy of which petition accompanies this writ.

Witness, JOHN M. LAW, Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, and the impress of the seal thereof, herein made, this 14<sup>th</sup> day of January A. D. 1871.

John M. Laws

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas,

By

Deputy.

Herald, Print., Dallas, Texas.

CH 1182

John D. Rapon  
Sheriff of Dallas Co.

came to hand August 1<sup>st</sup>  
the 26<sup>th</sup> 1871 and was by  
me acknowledged by reading the same  
and signed by the subscriber,  
John D. Rapon Sheriff of Dallas Co.

John D. Rapon  
Sheriff of Dallas Co.

1871  
John D. Rapon  
Sheriff of Dallas Co.

# THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County...Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon W. D. Rapon

to be and appear before the District Court of Dallas County, on the first day of the next term thereof, to be held at the Hotel House, in the town of Dallas, on the ~~first~~ <sup>Monday</sup> in January, 1871, then and there to answer the Plaintiff's petition, now filed, in a cause pending in said Court, in which M. S. Clegg  
is Plaintiff, and <sup>W. D. Rapon, & I. D. Rapon are</sup> Defendants, a certified copy of which petition accompanies this writ.

Witness, JOHN M. LAWS, Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, and the impress of the seal thereof, hereto made, this 14<sup>th</sup> day of January A. D. 1871.

Attest John M. Laws

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas,

By Deputy.

Brown, Print., Dallas, Tex.

Mr. T. Griffith  
17  
2nd  
2nd

Ms. A. D. Rapon

Jan 19 1871

THE STATE OF TEXAS.

To the Sheriff or any Constable of Dallas County - Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summons C. C. Nelson and

J. M. Nelson

Instander

to be and appear before the Honorable the District Court of Dallas County,  
Texas, on the first day of the next term thereof, to be held at the Court  
House in the City of Dallas, on ~~the~~ Monday in  
~~A.D. 1872~~; then and there to answer the Plaintiff's petition, now filed in  
a cause pending in said Court, in which M. T. Griffin

Plaintiff, and William Persons John House

are Defendants,

a certified copy of which petition accompanies this writ.

WITNESS, JOHN M. LAWS, Clerk of the District Court of  
Dallas County. Given under my official signature and  
the seal of the District Court of Dallas County, this

10<sup>th</sup> day of June A. D. 1872.

J. M. Laws

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas.

By Geo. W. Davis, Deputy.

Hornbake Print, Dallas, Texas.

19  
M. T. Griffin  
D. C. M. T. Griffin  
or Summoner

John M. Nelson

Spnsd Day 14 1872

Name to hande  
Same day given

Enclosed by delivery  
To Mr. Nelson in  
Person a true copy  
of the within summons  
as composed and with  
a certificated copy of  
plaintiffs petition  
June 1872  
Geo. W. Davis  
Signed by  
Geo. W. Davis  
D. C. M. T. Griffin

EXPESA.

# **THE STATE OF TEXAS.**

To the Sheriff or any lawful officer of Dallas County---GREETING:

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to summon

*Ad. Haught, Rue Cole & Rev. Wm. C. Young*  
to be and personally appear at the next term of the Honorable District Court for said County,  
to be holden in the Town of Dallas, and County aforesaid, on the 1<sup>st</sup> Monday in

A. D. 1872, then and there to give evidence in a certain case  
pending, wherein *M. J. Griffin* is

Plaintiff, and

J. D. and H. D. Rossen are

Defendant, at the instance of the Defendant, and remain from day to day and from Term to Term, until discharged by the Court.

**HEREIN FAIL NOT,** and have you then and there this writ, as the law directs.

WITNESS, JOHN M. LAWS, Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, at office in the  
Town of Dallas, on the 19<sup>th</sup> day of February A. D. 1872.

### Test:

John M. Laws

Clerk of the District Court of Dallas County, Texas,

By N. Bull, Deputy.

Journal, Print., Dallas, Texas

L. C. & J. H. Wilson  
of Summers  
Dear John Weston  
Boston June 10<sup>th</sup> 1892  
Mr. George Clark  
By Mrs. G. L. Weston  
R. S.  
come to Worcester  
invited by friends  
from Worcester  
to call on him  
J. H. Wilson not  
present andeller  
County Sheriff  
12 M. S. 12 P. M. from  
J. H. Wilson  
By H. C. Weston  
Boston

## THE STATE OF TEXAS,

To the Sheriff or any Constable's of Dallas County--Greeting.

**YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED** to subpoena Alex Webb  
John Underwood & James Henderson &  
 to appear instanter before the District Court of said County, there to give evidence for the  
 cause, in a cause there <sup>is</sup> pending, in which M. S. Griffin

vs Plaintiff, and J. D. W. Roffe.

Ale Defendant.

WITNESS MY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE, to this

19<sup>th</sup> June day of June A. D. 1872.

J. M. Laws, CLERK DIST. CT., D. C. TEXAS,

by J. O. Combe Deputy.

Donald, Print, Dallas, Tex.

No. 1  
M. S. Griffin  
vs 33 names.

J. D. W. Roffe

Witnesses

J. P. Lawrence

Ad. Haught

Ben Cole

H. C. Young

Spun out by 19<sup>th</sup> 1872  
J. M. Laws clk.  
By H. Bell Atty

came to hand same  
 day I signed & executed  
 this 21<sup>st</sup> 1872 by reading  
 the within Subpoena to the  
 within named witness  
J. P. Lawrence  
Ad. Haught  
Ben Cole &  
H. C. Young  
H. C. Thompson  
 const. at 5<sup>th</sup> C. S.  
 Precinct No 5 D. C. T.

constable pay \$ 3.35

**THE STATE OF TEXAS,**

To the Sheriff or any Constable of Dallas County---Greeting

**YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED** to subpoena

*J. C. Anderson  
V. L. S. Jones*

to appear instanter before the District Court of said County, there to give evidence for the

*M. H. St.* in a cause there pending, in which *Frances A. Griffin*

*is Plaintiff, and H. D. Rosemary D. Mason*

*are Defendants.*

WITNESS MY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE, this 13<sup>th</sup> day of June A. D. 1872.

*C. M. Davis* CLERK DIST. CT., D. C. TEXAS,

by *Geo. D. Davis* Deputy.

Herald, Print, Dallas, Tex.

WITNESSES:

*vs. Subpoena for  
H. D. Rosemary D. Mason*

*John Anderson  
J. C. Anderson*

*Issued this 8<sup>th</sup> day of June*

*A. D. 1872.*

*C. M. Davis*

*Clerk, D. C. D. C. Tex.*

*by Geo. D. Davis*

*Deputy*

*Comes to hand some copies and 2  
This day received by me this day  
written by the Clerk of the District Court  
John Anderson & John Anderson  
June the 10<sup>th</sup> A.D. 1872  
Geo. D. Davis Constable of  
the County of Dallas Tex.*

THE STATE OF TEXAS,

To the Sheriff or any Constable of Dallas County - Greeting

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to subpoena Mr. Shalloway  
& Thomas Cochran

to appear instanter before the District Court of said County, there to give evidence for the

plaintiff in a cause there pending, in which J J Griffin

vs Plaintiff, and Mr. Roche

vs Defendant

WITNESS MY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE, this 8<sup>th</sup> day of June A. D. 1872

M Law

CLERK DIST. CT., D. C. TEXAS.

by

Deputy

Issued this 13<sup>th</sup> day of June

A. D. 1872

M Law  
Clerk, D. C. D. C. Texas  
by J. G. Green

Came to Name of John S. Jones and issued to him  
Copy of warrant to subpoena John Anderson and John  
H. J. Ford of H. C. Anderson no. 12  
Summons in Dollars to June 1<sup>st</sup> 1872  
Signed by John H. C. Anderson Constable

Fee  
83<sup>00</sup>

WITNESSES

J. G. Anderson  
J. G. Green

~~350  
53  
\$297  
.08~~

~~3/4 23.76 = 13.5  
6~~

~~15/6 142.56 = 642  
10/9 5.94 = 34.00  
.99 = 15 da  
.66 = 10 da~~

~~\$150.13 = 6 yrs 3 mo 28 da~~

~~1873-5-24  
1867-2-1  
6-3-23-~~

~~4<sup>00</sup>  
3 1/2  
437 1/2  
8-3  
384 1/2  
1 50 1/2  
\$53 465 -~~

~~\$137.50  
109.37 1/2  
28.12.5~~

1182

J J Griffen  
vs. Subpoena for Deft  
J M Howe

WITNESSES:

J M Spiller &  
Thomas Cochran

Issued this 7<sup>th</sup> day of June

A. D. 1872

J M Law  
Clerk, D. C. D. C., Texas,  
by J E Cochran  
Deputy.

Came to Hand Same Day issued  
& Executed Same Day by a Notary  
the within day tot J M Spiller  
& Thomas Cochran June 7<sup>th</sup> 1872  
C. P. Bowser Constable

~~fe  
\$1.00~~

State of Texas, I do the undersigned contract agree  
County of Dallas, that the matter in controversy  
between E. E. Griffin & W. D. Rosson & D.  
Rosson now pending in the District Court,  
in the County of Dallas, shall be fully  
settled & compromised, & is, as by this in-  
strument witnessed, fully settled  
& compromised on the terms as follows,  
to wit: the said W. D. Rosson is to pay  
& hereby agrees to pay to the said E. E. Griffin  
the sum, equal in amount to the sum  
of the notes sued upon in the above  
mentioned cause together with inter-  
est at the rate of 8 per cent. per an-  
num on the amount of Three hundred  
& Fifty-Two dollars, less a credit of  
Fifty-Three dollars, & upon said payment  
of said amount the said W. D. Rosson  
is to be discharged from all demands of any  
nature whatsoever for money or other  
thing of value from the said E. E. Griffin  
due or claimed to be due from the said W.  
D. Rosson, & the said E. E. Griffin further,  
on her part agrees to pay all the costs that  
have accrued on her part in the  
above mentioned cause, the said W. D. Ros-

son on his part agreeing likewise to pay  
his costs in that behalf expended and  
it is hereby expressly agreed & un-  
derstood that all demand of any  
nature whatsoever against the said  
W. D. Rossen in favor of the said  
G. E. Griffin are hereby settled & dis-  
charged upon the compliance on  
the part of the said W. D. Rossen  
with the terms of this agreement  
diligently our hands & seals, using  
scrolls for seals - This 21<sup>st</sup> day  
of February, A. D. 1818.

*Read  
Signed  
Seal*

Wherever the name of G. E. Griffin in the above  
agreement occurs, it is agreed under-  
stood that the name of W. D. Griffin should  
have been used -

*W. D. Rossen Seal  
Wm D. Rossen Seal  
John M. Stevens Seal  
Attest for M. J. Griffin*

W. J. Griffin

Harrison & Hobson

# 634 53  
2 3 5 5 5 5

This instrument  
is executed by  
me bounded and  
five dollars  
with your 2nd  
June 1873  
Instrument for  
Concent for two  
months starting on  
July 1st 1873 with  
the 23rd of August  
in consideration

The State of Texas, vs. the District Court Dallas County  
County of Dallas, Texas, February Term 1867

To the Honorable judge  
of the 14<sup>th</sup> judicial District in the State  
of Texas, holding sessions for the County of Dallas.

Your petitioner M. J. Griffin a "Feme  
Sole" who resides in the County of Dallas in  
said State, and who is herein after styled plain  
iff herein Complaining of J. D. Resson  
and W. D. Resson residents of the County of Dal  
las in said State and who are herein after  
styled defendants respectfully represents  
that heretofore to wit on the first day of  
February 1867 the said defendants made or  
agreed and delivered to Elizabeth H. Griffin  
<sup>aka</sup> by name of Elizabeth H. Griffin  
then five certain promissory notes in  
writing bearing date a certain day and  
year therein names to wit the said 1st  
day of February 1867 and thereby promis  
ed twelve months after the date thereof  
jointly and severally to pay to Elizabeth  
H. Griffin, <sup>aka</sup> by name of Elizabeth H. Griffin  
thirty seven dollars and four hundred  
dollars in gold or silver coin, that is  
say that each of said five promissory  
notes were for the sum of One Hun  
dred dollars each, and each payable  
in gold or silver coin, which said  
promissory notes are herein recited.

respectively A, B, C, D & E and said  
promissory note marked as exhibit "A"  
is in the words & figures as follows  
to wit:

Three months after date we or either of us  
promise to pay to Elizabeth H Griffin or  
bearer the sum of One Hundred dollars  
for value received of her, this the 1 day  
of February 1867, the above note is to be  
paid in gold or silver

(Signed)                    I.D. Ranson  
                                W. D. Ranson

That said promissory marked as exhibit  
"B" is in words and figures as follows  
to wit,

Three months after date we or either  
of us promise to pay to Elizabeth H Griffin  
or bearer the sum of one hundred dollars  
for value received of her, this the first  
day of February 1867, the above note is to  
be paid in gold or silver

(Signed)                    I.D. Ranson  
                                W. D. Ranson

That said promissory marked "C" exhibit  
is in words and figures as follows to wit

Three months after date we or either  
of us promise to pay to Elizabeth H  
Griffin or bearer the sum of

...iffen or bearer the sum of

One hundred dollars for value reciev  
ed of her this the first day of February  
1867 the above note is to be paid in  
gold or silver

(Signed) I D Rasson

W D Rasson

That said promissory note marked as exhibit  
it "D" is in words and figures as fol  
lows cont.

Nineteen months after date we  
or either of us promise to pay to Eliza  
beth H Griffin or bearer the sum of one  
hundred dollars for value received of her  
this the first day of February 1867 the above  
note is to be paid in gold or silver

(Signed) I D Rasson

W D Rasson

That said defendants likewise also on the  
same day & year limit the said 1<sup>st</sup> day of  
February 1867 made executed and delive  
red to said Elizabeth H Griffin, their con  
tinue other promissory note in writing there  
forever nineteen months after the date there  
of jointly & severally to pay to Elizabeth H  
Griffin, or bearer the further sum of  
Thirty Seven dollars and fifty cents  
in gold or silver coin which last  
named promissory is herein marked as

exhibit "E" and is in words and figures  
as follows to wit

True and lawful after date  
we or either of us promise to pay to  
Elizabeth H Griffin or bearer the sum  
of Thirty-seven dollars and a half per  
value received of her this the 1<sup>st</sup> day  
of February 1867 the above note is  
to be paid in gold or silver

(Signed) J D Rossen  
W D Rossen

and plaintiff avers and charges that said  
defendant by the meeting execution and de-  
livery of said notes, then and there  
became jointly and severally liable to  
undersigned and faithfully promised to pay  
said Elizabeth H. Griffin the said  
sums of money specified in said  
said five above described promissory  
notes and plaintiff further avers and char-  
ges that the said defendant W. D. Rossen  
in consideration of original agreement and  
as a part of the contract, and for considera-  
tion of better securing the payment  
of said notes did on the 9<sup>th</sup> day of April  
1867 execute and deliver unto said Eliza-  
beth H. Griffin by the name of E. H. H.  
Griffin his mortgage deed which is

Exhibit

hereinbelow filed and numbered "5" and prop  
osed to be taken as a part of this peti  
tion, Conveying to said Elizabeth H. H. Grif  
fin a tract of land situated in said  
County of Dallas known in said tract  
by deed by the following description  
to wit Beginning at the South East Corner  
of B. O. C. Pound's Survey of 524 acres  
thence West with the South line of said  
Survey to a branch or stream running  
N.E. thence down said branch to where it  
(meaning the East line of said B.O.C. Pound's Survey)  
crosses the East boundary line, to the  
place of beginning containing 35 acres  
more or less together with all and  
singular the tenements hereditaments  
and appurtenances thereto, unbelonging or  
appertaining upon the following condi  
tions "that if the said party of the first  
part (meaning said defendant W. D. Hasson)  
shall well & truly pay his certain prom  
issory notes bearing date February the  
first ~~1867~~ (meaning two miles above set forth)  
after date given to the said party of the  
second part for the sum of four  
hundred and thirty seven dollars law  
ful money as aforesaid according  
to the tenor of said notes then these  
present shall be deemed void and

the estate hereby granted shall cease and utterly determine. Plaintiff avers that said amount in said Conditions should have been \$437<sup>50</sup> dollars instead of stated \$457 dollars, and that the party of the second part as expressed in said Conditions means said Elizabeth H H Griffin and that said amount was the aggregate of said five promissory notes. Plaintiff avers that defendants have failed to perform said conditions upon their part, but admits that on the 8<sup>th</sup> day of June 1870 said defendant paid the sum of fifty three dollars on the said first mentioned promissory note said note being marked as aforesaid as Exhibit "A" & filed as aforesaid herewith. Plaintiff further avers that said Elizabeth H H Griffin by the name of E H H Griffin did for value received on the 1<sup>st</sup> day of December 1870 by endorsement transferred all of said notes to plaintiff whereby said plaintiff became the <sup>legal</sup> owner & holder of said notes and entitled to all the securities and any amount ~~owed~~ less the mortgage lien upon

the land above described and the  
defendants then and there became  
liable to said plaintiff to the full  
amount of said notes together with  
all the interest which may acc-  
cumulate and accrued on the same  
except to said fifty three dollars  
paid as aforesaid upon said note  
marked as Exhibit A as above  
set forth, Plaintiff avers that al-  
though said notes has long since  
been due and payable but that  
said defendants have wholly failed  
refused & neglected & still refuse  
& neglects to pay the same to plain-  
tiff's damages One thousand dollars  
wherefore she avers and prays for  
~~and~~ payment may be demanded for the late  
and interest that the defendants be  
cited to answer this her petition  
and that on a final hearing <sup>hereof</sup> ~~against said Defendants~~  
she have judgment for said amount  
due on said notes together with  
all the interest which may ac-  
cumulate on the same at 8 per cent  
interest from & after the 1st day of  
January 1868 and for all costs  
herein expended and that the

equity of redemption of said  
defendant W D Reason in and to  
the said tract of land above  
described may be foreclosed  
and that the same or so much  
thereof as may be necessary  
be sold to pay off and discharge  
the judgment rendered, and for  
all proper relief both special  
& general as she may be en-  
titled to in law or equity &c  
John M. Stearns  
Attorney for Plaintiff

Nov 11 194

H. S. Griffin  
vs. W. D. Reason  
H. S. & W. D. Reason

Solo Day 12/15/37  
J. M. Stearns att.

Dec 12/17

Att. H. S. & W. D. Reason  
John M. Stearns